

**Erin Roycroft**  
Attorney

Telephone: (503) 227-1600  
Fax: (503) 227-6840  
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500  
Portland, Oregon 97204  
✉ [eroycroft@stollberne.com](mailto:eroycroft@stollberne.com)  
**in** LinkedIn



Erin is an associate in the firm's litigation group, where she focuses on complex litigation matters.

She was most recently an inaugural Judicial Clerk to the Hon. Jennifer Sung at the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, where she drafted judicial opinions, memoranda, and other documents related to federal appeals. Erin also served as a Judicial Clerk to the Hon. Scott Shorr at the Oregon Court of Appeals, where she drafted judicial opinions and memoranda in state court appeals. In between her two clerkships, Erin practiced at another Portland area law firm primarily in the area of labor and employment law.

EDUCATION

**Willamette University College of Law**, JD, *summa cum laude*, 2018  
Presidential Scholar  
Open Appellate Moot Court Competition, First Place, Spring 2018  
Willamette Law Review, Source and City Editor of the Year, Spring 2017  
**Pennsylvania State University**, B.A., 2008

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Bar, 2018  
U.S. District Court, Oregon  
U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **Stoll Berne**

Associate, 2023-present

### **U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit**

Inaugural Judicial Clerk to Hon. Jennifer Sung, 2022-2023

### **Tonkon Torp LLP**

Associate, 2020-2022

### **Oregon Court of Appeals**

Judicial Clerk to Hon. Scott Shorr, 2018-2020

### **U.S. District Court for the District of Oregon**

Judicial Extern for Hon. Michael Simon, 2017

### **Haglund Kelley, LLP**

Summer Associate, 2017

### **Oregon Court of Appeals**

Judicial Extern for Hon. Darleen Ortega, 2016

### **Metropolitan Public Defender**

Research Intern, 2016

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

### **Oregon State Bar**

Constitutional Law Section: Executive Committee Member, 2021-present

### **American Constitution Society**

Vice President, Oregon Lawyer Chapter, 2018-present

### **Lewis & Clark Criminal Justice Reform Clinic**

Ramos Project Volunteer Attorney, 2020-2022

### **Multnomah Bar Association**

Young Lawyers Section: Membership Committee Member, 2019-2021

## COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

### **U.S. District Court, District of Oregon**

Judicial Vacancy Merit Selection Panel, 2021

### **U.S. Senator Ron Wyden**

Ninth Circuit Judicial Vacancy Selection Committee, 2020

### **Imprint Program**

Mentor, 2019

## PRESENTATIONS

"Career Changes in Your First Few Years of Practice: How to do it, when to do it, and what it would look like," ONLD & U of O Program Event (October 2024)

"ASC Oregon: SCOTUS Review/Preview," Panelist Moderator, ACS Oregon Chapter Panel Discussion (October 2023)

"OSHA Emergency Temporary Standards," Tonkon Torp Webinar (November 2021)

"Employment Claims in Release Agreements: Oregon," Westlaw Practical Law (October 2021)

"Mandatory Vaccination Policies," Tonkon Torp Annual Labor & Employment Event (June 2021)

## PERSONAL

In Erin's free time, she likes to swim, try new recipes, knit lumpy sweaters, and goof around with her family.

## AWARDS

### **Multnomah Bar Association**

Michael E. Haglund Pro Bono Award, 2022

